
2888 S. Heather Gardens Way ● Aurora, CO 80014 ● (303) 755-0652 (Office) ● (303) 745-5253 (Fax) 
www.heathergardens.org 

NOTICE OF HGMD BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
November 18, 2021 at 1:00 PM 

Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S., the Board of Directors of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan 
District, hereby gives notice that it will hold a regular meeting via Zoom videoconference at 1:00 PM on 
November 18, 2021.  The business meeting will be held for the purpose of conducting such business as 
may come before the Board. This meeting is open to the public. 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/98415467819?pwd=U1EvZzc4NjQydnVJQm5zcUF3Y3k1dz09 
Meeting ID: 984 1546 7819 
Password: 480716 
or 
Dial-In Number: +1 346 248 7799 US 

AGENDA 

1. Determine quorum present
2. Call meeting to order
3. Approval of/additions to/deletion from agenda
4. Approval of Minutes

a. Consider Approval of Minutes of October 14 Special Meeting
5. Reports of Directors, committees, and professional consultants

a. President’s Report (Funk)
b. CEO (Rea) – November 16, 2021 Report
c. Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee – November 9, 2021 Report
d. Foundation Committee (Laubach) – November 10, 2021 Report
e. Golf Committee (George) – November 9, 2021 Report
f. Property Policy Committee (Funk) –  No Meeting
g. Joint Long Range Planning Committee (Funk) – No Meeting
h. Treasurer’s Report (Archambault) –  November 2021 Report
i. Joint Budget and Finance Committee (Archambault) – November 15, 2021

6. Unfinished Business
7. New Business

a. Consider Ratifying Clubhouse Replacement of two Hot Water Storage Tanks
b. Consider Purchasing Golf Course South Lake Fountain with Lights and North Lake

Lights
c. Consider Repairing Golf Bridge
d. Consider Accepting the Revisions to the Heather Gardens Foundation Procedure

Memorandum F-1
e. Consider Accepting the Revisions to the Joint Budget and Finance Procedure

Memorandum B-3
f. Consider Using Foundation Funds for Clubhouse Christmas Tree
g. Consider Using Foundatoin Funds for the Roads and Grounds Project

8. Open Forum – Public comment (time limit-3 minutes per person)
9. Adjournment

https://zoom.us/j/98415467819?pwd=U1EvZzc4NjQydnVJQm5zcUF3Y3k1dz09


Note:  HGMD regular Board meetings, when held, are on the third Thursday of each month at 1:00 PM. 

Residents wishing to speak on agenda items will be given the opportunity at the time the item is discussed 

(time limit-3 minutes per person). 

The regular December 16 meeting is canceled.  The next meeting will be a special meeting held 

Thursday, December 23 at 1:00 PM to accommodate committee scheduling.  



Page 1 of 3 

2888 S. HEATHER GARDENS WAY • AURORA, CO 80014 • 303.755.0652 (OFFICE) • 303.745.5253 (FAX) 

HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
SPECIAL MEETING  

Thursday, October 14, 2021 

The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan 

District was held via Zoom/Telephone in the office of the District, 2888 S. Heather 

Gardens Way, Arapahoe County, Colorado, on Thursday, October 14, 2021 at 10:00 A.M.  

CALL TO ORDER:  President Funk called the meeting to order at approximately 10:03 
A.M. on Thursday, October 14, 2021. A quorum was present.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  President David Funk, Vice President Michael George, 
Treasurer and Secretary William Archambault, and Directors Eloise Laubach and Maria 
Mines.  

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:  None 

STAFF PRESENT: Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Jon Rea, Chief Operations Officer 
(COO) Jason Altshuler, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Jerry Counts, and Board Assistant 
Evelyn Ybarra. 

GUESTS PRESENT:  Jennifer Ivey, Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C., five members of the 
Heather Gardens Association Board, Lynn Donaldson with Heather ‘n Yon, and 
approximately 23 members of the public were present.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Motion made by Director Laubach and seconded by Vice 
President George and passed unanimously to approve the minutes of the August 19, 
2021 Regular Meeting as written.   

REPORTS OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEES, AND PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS: 

President Report:  President Funk commented the primary focus of today’s meeting is 
the budget.  Most of the committees did not hold a meeting a September.   

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Report:  The Board received a copy of the CEO’s 
Statement of Work and the Third Quarter Report.  CEO said that an offer was extended 
for the Clubhouse Manager position.  Montrell Anthony has accepted and will begin on 
October 21.  He has the experience and BS in recreational management.  Director Mines 
asked if there is an update on the Assistant Manager position for the Clubhouse.  CEO 
explained that several resumes have come through.  He plans on scheduling interviews 
and involving Mr. Anthony in the interviewing process.  There were no further questions 
or comments.   

Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee:  No Meeting. 



 

 
Page 2 of 3 

 

2888 S. HEATHER GARDENS WAY • AURORA, CO 80014 • 303.755.0652 (OFFICE) • 303.745.5253 (FAX) 
 

Foundation Committee:  No Meeting.   
 
Golf Committee:  No Meeting. 
 
Property Policy Committee:  President Funk provided an update that the sealcoat and 
painting has been completed on the RV parking lot.  There were some issues on a crack 
seal and joints that are being worked on later this week which is not unusual for a project 
this size.   There were no questions or comments.   
 
Joint Long Range Planning Committee:  No Meeting. 
 
Treasurer’s Report:  The Board received a copy of the Treasurer’s Report.  Treasurer 

and Secretary Archambault dialed-in during the meeting and was unable to go over any 

information at this time.  

Joint Budget and Finance Committee:  The Board received a copy of the Joint Budget 

and Finance Report.   

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   

NEW BUSINESS:  
 

a.) Motion to accept the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 2022 Budget:  

Motion made by Treasurer and Secretary Archambault and seconded by Director 

Mines and passed unanimously. 

Text of Motion:  Based upon the recommendation of the Heather Gardens 

Budget and Finance Committee, I move that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan 

District Board of Directors accept the 2022 budget which includes anticipated 

revenue of $2,730,172 and anticipated expenditures of $2,730,172 for the 

Enterprise Fund and anticipated revenue of $553,397 and anticipated 

expenditures of $594,385 for restricted funds.  Restricted funds assume the use 

of $60,000 excess Debt Service funds held by the trustee bank. 

Motion to open the Public Hearing regarding the Heather Gardens 
Metropolitan District  2022 Proposed Budget:  Motion made by President Funk 
and seconded by Treasurer and Secretary Archambault and passed unanimously.  
 
Text of Motion:  I move that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of 
Directors open the public hearing regarding the 2022 proposed Heather Gardens 
Metropolitan District  Budget.  
 
Explanatory Comment:   As the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District is a quasi-
governmental agency, the public must be provided the opportunity to provide input 
and comment on any proposed budget. 



 

 
Page 3 of 3 

 

2888 S. HEATHER GARDENS WAY • AURORA, CO 80014 • 303.755.0652 (OFFICE) • 303.745.5253 (FAX) 
 

 
Note:  Attorney Ms.Ivey noted for the record this is consistent with the publish 
notice that was published in the Aurora Sentinel.     
 
Public Comments/Discussion on the Motion:  

A resident commended and thanked the Budget and Finance Committee and CFO 

Counts for the strong work they had done on the budget.   

 
Motion to close the Public Hearing regarding the Heather Gardens 
Metropolitan District 2022 Proposed Budget:  Motion made by Vice President 
George and seconded by Director Mines and passed unanimously. 
 
Text of Motion:  I move that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of 

Directors close the public hearing regarding the 2022 proposed Heather Gardens 

Metropolitan District Budget. 

Explanatory Comment:   As the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District is a quasi-

governmental agency, the public must be provided the opportunity to provide input 

and comment on any proposed budget.  

b.) Motion to approve Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 2022 Budget       

Resolution:  Motion made by Treasurer and Secretary Archambault and 

seconded by Director Laubach and passed unanimously. 

Text of Motion:  I move that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of 

Directors approve the Resolution Adopting the 2022 Heather Gardens 

Metropolitan District Budget, Certifying of the Mill Levy, and Appropriating the 

Funds (Sum of Money). 

Explanatory Comment:  This motion is the formal approval and adoption by the 

Board of Directors of the 2022 Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Budget. 

OPEN FORUM:  None. 
   
ADJOURNMENT:  Upon motion by Treasurer and Secretary Archambault, and seconded 

by Director Laubach, and passed unanimiously the meeting adjourned at 10:24 A.M. 

 
 

_____________________________________ 
William Archambault, Treasurer and Secretary   



Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Hire New Asst Clubhouse Manager Hiring Process/Extend Offer 100 X

30/60/90 Day Program Observe & Become Acclimated/Notes/Efficiencies 100 X

Perform Duties of All Staff Understand process & PM's etc. 75 X

System/On Line Program Usage Understand all Programs 75 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Update Rules for COVID-19 Play Staying up to date with rules 100 X

Present Capital requests to Committee Yearly Planning 100 X

Attend Ladies Season Ending Banquet Customer Service 100 X

Get snow removal equipment set up Yearly Planning 100 X

Pump house remodel Capital Expense 100 X

Work on new brochure for HG Customer Service 100 X

Create a new employee SOP for Golf Yearly Planning 100 X

Attend Men's Season Ending Banquet Customer Service 100 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

New menu and hours introduced and is being well receives 100 X

100 X

75 X

POS installed ongoing server training 75 X

50 X

Researching customer loyalty reward program 50 X

Create menu for golf and simulator increase sales 50 X

Work with clubhouse on a New Years Eve celebration 25 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Budget Presentation Prep & 3 Meetings - Community PPT For Budget Presentation to Community 100 X

Hire Clubhouse Manager Review/Interview 100 X

Hire Clubhouse Asst. Manager Review/Interview 100 X

Goals for All Depts Review/Add Additional Goals/Sit w/ Mgmt. 95 X

Misc. Resident Follow Up / Issues 95 X

 Mic/Sound/Zoom Hybrid - SWOT Analysis 60 X

CMCA Certification/Professional Cert (PPD)/After Budget - Scheduled for February 25 X

Goals "Big Board" Finalize Company/Dept Goals 25 X

L/J Misc. Contract Renewal 2 years remaining 20 X

Uniform/Identification Project/Program Review Current/Establish New (PPD) 5 X

CEO Department Report                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Statement of Work (SOW)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

October 16, 2021

Project Status & Objectives

CFO/Accounting 

TBD

ASAP

ASAP

10/22/21

ASAP

2/14/22

ASAP

10/31/21

12/31/21

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

10/31/21

End of Month Report - October 2021

*****NOTE: Based on Feedback, Long Range Projects, Implementations & Prospective Projects & Ideas Section has been removed to Consolidate - these projects did not move with 

frequency month to month*****

HGMD

Clubhouse

Project Status & Objectives

10/31/21

Golf

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

11/5/2021

1/1/2022

11/30/2021

11/30/2021

Goal for Completion

10/31/21

10/31/21

10/6/21

10/31/21

10/31/21

10/31/21

10/28/21

Restaurant 

HGA

11/31/21

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

CEO/General 

Training cooks to help with the kitchen workload 12/31/21

Performance foodservice is our back up 2nd supplier 11/14/21

10/26/21

Put out thanksgiving and holiday menus 11/1/21

12/31/21

12/31/21

11/20/21



Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Strengthen cash controls and relieve workload for AR.  Transfer 

check processing in Jenark to Ainissa Review formulas and review hard coding
100

X

Transfer WO entry into Jenark to Ainissa Review formulas and review hard coding 100 X

AR/Billing/Prop Mgt in Jenark General cleanup 75 X

RV lot and Garden plots

Automate billing in Jenark.  Update spreadsheet and send out 

delinquency letters
75

X

Send out delinquency notices 586 letters need to be sent.  283 are top priority in Sept
70

X

Review each direct report processes Sit down and review with each team member 60 X

Rebuild Control Environment 0 X

Update Capital Reserve report Review formulas and review hard coding 0 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Assist Jon Rea w/ Strategic Plan Outline Template for Jon Rea's 2 year vision 100 X

SOP book update with Jon H Update procedures for Facilities/Eng 100 X

City of Aurora - Water Wise 2022 Plan with City of Aurora for reduction in $$ 33 X

Year at a Glance Calendar (HGA) + (R&G) Gannt chart/calendar to show HGA items 25 X

2022 Project List 2022 Budget (Approved) Project Tracking 0 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Behind

Update/Maintain HG Social Media Promote awareness of community through social media
95

X

Property/Amenity PR Brochure Update old brochure with new information. 80 X

Document Retention Research Retention/Programs/Options 0 X

S:/ Drive Clean-Up Retention & File Removal/Clean 0 X

Communication Calendar Create schedule of comms 0 X

Hard asset inventory Inventory of hardware 0 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

RV Parking Lot Revising the Parking Lot layout to better suit the needs of the 

residents using the RV parking lot. 
95

X

2021 - Carpet Replace Carpet Tile on 10 Floors in 7 Buildings 65 X

2021 Elevator Jacks
Replace Elevator Jacks to meet City and State Code Regulations. 

65
X

B215 / Golf Cart Drainage Resolve HGA and HGMD Drainage Issues 25 X

Parking Structure - Security Enhancement Project To help relieve community safety concerns 20 X

HGMD Fuel Storage Tank Install new 500g split tank to supply fuel needs for the small engine 

fleet. 
10

2021 Window Washing Wash Common Areas building windows. Clean bedroom and 

living room windows of the (5) buildings painted. 5

2021 B233 Re-Roof Re-Roof B233 to preserve the structure and prevent leaks from 

occurring 5
X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late 

Carpet Cleaning in all buildings We are in building 216. 55 X

Covering Buildings Covering buildings 213-216 0 X

Deep clean locker rooms in the Club House

We do this project 2 times a year to remove any dark spots 

from floor
0

X

Deep clean restaurants kitchen floor

We do this project 2 times a year to remove excessive grease 

from floor 0
X

Goal for Completion

12/31/21

11/30/21

12/31/21

12/31/21

10/31/21

10/31/21

12/31/21

11/30/21

ASAP

Maintenance 

11/8/2021

Custodial

Project Status & Objectives

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

until further notice

11/15/2021

12/1/21

12/31/21

12/31/21

12/31/21

Contracts 

ASAP

ASAP

ASAP

1/1/2022

9/30/2021

11/30/2021

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

1/31/2022

12/31/2021

ongoing

2/22/22

COO/Operations 

Communications 

10/1/21

10/5/21

12/15/21

12/30/21

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion



Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

employee reviews reviews 100 X  

swamp coolers shutdown shutdown 100 X

roof maintenance repair in progress 100 X

244 chair in progress in progress 75 X

hiring 1 maintenance employee in progress 75 X

Dry Vent cleaning in progress 25 X

Project Name Objective % Conf On-Time Late

Start Hot Shot Roof scans CAP Res Identify moisture in foam roofs (Scans completed, scans received) 100 X

Building 216 - 501, 401, 301,201 and 101 flood Water Mitigation (Dry-Out) 100 X

Building 210 fire pipe leak Replace 4" pipe & fittings in the wall 100 X

Buildings 242 front entry sidewalk concrete repair Inhouse  concrete repairs 100 X

Building 243 boiler tube leak Temp repaired 100 X

Restaurant HVAC Replacement Schedule Replacement all done except UV light 90 X

223 & 217 parking slab CAP RES Drainage and water from foundation (Waiting on Materials) 90 X

Building 216 Roof Safety Rails Researching Options (Safety) 30 X

New Leak Control Installation in  Buildings 221, 222, 223 and 224 Copper Pipe Leak Treatment 25 X

2021 Project 241-244 & 250  unit electric meter PM w/contractor Inspect and tighten Electrical Connections  behind all unit electric meters 25 X

BLD 204 - 104 drain line Leaking pipe under concrete 25 X

Research PS Security PS Security 20 X

Multiple building stairs and landing railing replacement CAP RES Project (Fabrication of railing started. Material supply delays) 15 X

14205-14207 sewer pipe replacement in the basements Remedy for Continuous drain backups 10 X

Building 216 - 501, 401, 301,201 and 101 flood Restoration 10 X

Multiple building stairs and landing concrete repair and coatings CAP RES Project (Waiting on railings to be completed) 5 X
Inspect CP pillars to obtain a list and count of pillars that need to be either 

removed or straightened. For budgetary purposes.  5 X
Inspect CP breaker panels in CP4, CP5 and CP6 for a list of FDC panels that need to 

be replaced For budgetary purposes. 5 X

13707-B Patio Roof Repair Leak 0 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

502 Replacement replace truck 502 90 X

512 Replacement replace toro workman 90 X

winterize irrigation blow-out irrigation 60 X

X-mas lights 50 X

Retaining Wall - CP1 - Review PPD 20 X

Leaf Clean up Remove fallen leaves 10 X

Project Name Objective % Comp On-Time Late

Team Firearms training Training/Development 100 X

Implement New Report software Productivity 50 X

HGA Master Audit Update Resident Info 35 X

Employee Key Audit Building Safety 0 X

ASAP

Maintenance Facilities Engineer 

Project Status & Objectives

Complete

Complete

11/30/21

11/30/21

11/30/21

12/30/21

12/30/21

12/30/21

Unknown

12/31/21

2/28/22

1/1/22

10/16/21

Security 

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

12/31/21

12/31/21

11/31/21

Roads & Grounds 

Goal for Completion

11/24/21

4/1/22

8/31/21

Complete

Complete

Complete

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

11/29/21

11/30/21

12/30/21

11/19/21

3/1/22

10/15/21

10//08/21

11/30/21

12/30/21

12/30/21

11/30/21

Goal for Completion

10/31/2021



Heather Gardens Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee Meeting 

November 9, 2021 

 

Chair, Maria Mines opened the meeting at 3:00 pm with all committee members present. 

Report of the August 10 meeting was approved. 

The Chair, Maria Mines introduced and welcomed the new Clubhouse Manager, Montrell 
Anthony. He told us his wife was originally from Aurora and they have two daughters, seven 
and three. The committee warmly welcomed him. Montrell announced he has hired a new 
assistant, Julie Racich. 
 
Report from Restaurant Manager. Cormac explained the Loyalty Reward Program he 
has been working on and that leaves no time for marketing. Data is being input for on-line 
ordering and payments. Resident information can be saved for future ordering. He said that 
he is trying to keep last year’s prices for take-out orders. Courtney has been working on 
Holiday party dates. He answered a question concerning kitchen help, saying that he has 
been doing the cooking, dishwashing, ordering and receiving, and taking reservations. Tom 
Merges and Tom Tomasik found in the P&L positive percentage of costs and sales. 
 
New Business: Discussion ensued regarding marketing as an attempt to increase the 
number of residents using the Restaurant. This led to considering volunteers for that 
purpose. Volunteers could attend building and AR meetings to promote the Restaurant 
catering services for special events. It was suggested that members of this volunteer force 
could work with Judy Kim, the Communications Coordinator, for promotional purposes 
through Pilera messages to the community. 
 
Linda Worthey brought up the Salute to Veterans at the Auditorium, sponsored by Cherry 
Creek Retirement, that requires everyone to pay attendance fee. Veterans should have 
free admission to the celebration. 
 
Unfinished Business: Regarding the Pool hours, Heather Garden HGA President, Jill 
Bacon commented that Jon Rea and Montrell Anthony are working on this, and decisions 
will be made after the first of next year. 
 
There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 4:10 pm. 
 
The next Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee meeting will be held December 14, 2021 at 
3:00 pm. 
 
Jean Baldwin, Secretary 



 Foundation Notes  
 Wednesday, November 10, 2021 

 

Committee Members Present: Eloise Laubach, Chair; Becky Cole, Mavis Richardson, Terry 
Schumacher.  Charlane Plucheck was absent.  Also present were Jason Altshuler, Evelyn 
Ybarra, Jon Rea, Jill Bacon. 
 
1)  Quorum was reached with 4 out of 5 members present. 
2)  Meeting called to order at 1:01 pm. 
3)  Introductions were made. 
4)  Becky moved and Terry seconded that we approve the notes from meetings held on: 
 a.  August 11, 2021 
 b. October 13, 2021 
       The motion was approved. 
5)    Financial reports were not available to review. 
6)    Unfinished Business: 
        a.  Mask Warrior’s Bench-Eloise checked with Roads and Grounds and the bench has 
not been received.  Roads and Grounds will follow up once again. 
7)    New Business: 
  a.  Update of Heather Gardens Foundation Procedure Memorandum.  A motion was 
made by Becky Cole and seconded by Terry Schumacher that we approve the updated 
changes to the Heather Gardens Foundation Procedure Memorandum.  Discussion ensued 
prior to the vote as follows: 
 All mention of the kiosk be stricken from the Memorandum as the kiosk has been 
removed.  Mavis Richardson explained the original intent of the kiosk when it was first installed 
was to keep the community informed of donations to the Foundation.  The kiosk was removed 
as we have better ways of communicating with people now, including email, Pilera and the 
Heather and Yon magazine.   
 Another discussion point was a change in wording from “All projects considered must be 
for use on District properties” to “All projects considered must be for the benefit of the District.”  
One member questioned whether this could be interpreted as being used by management in a 
way that would not necessarily benefit all residents of the District.  Eloise explained that the new 
wording means we couldn’t use funds, for example, for the garden or the RV parking lot as that 
wouldn’t serve ALL members of the District.  The motion was approved with four out of four 
votes with one reservation and that is:  It is necessary to make certain that current and future 
members of the Foundations Committee are not using the funds to do something that would 
benefit people or organizations other than all residents of the District.  One member of the 
Committee was absent. 
  
 b.  Request for funds by the Clubhouse for a new Christmas Tree.  The Clubhouse 
is requesting between $700 and $900 for a Christmas Tree to replace the one that has been 
used for many years.  They are hoping to purchase the tree before the Christmas season this 
year.  Three possible tree styles were submitted and we discussed how they were alike and 
different. We also discussed how much money might actually be needed, including tax, possible 
shipping, etc.   
 Terry Schumacher moved and Mavis Richardson seconded the following motion: That 
we authorize $1000 allowing the Clubhouse to purchase a 12 ft, prelit Christmas tree.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
 c.  Request for funds by Roads and Grounds for a retaining wall/bench pad 
project.  Discussion included location of project, the fact that it benefits everyone living in the 
HGMD, and where the retaining wall will be located.  The total funding request was for $3762.01 
for materials only as Roads and Grounds will do the work. 



 Foundation Notes  
 Wednesday, November 10, 2021 

 

 Terry Schumacher moved that we approve the request from Roads and Grounds for 
$3562.01 for a retaining wall/bench pad project to be placed at approximately 13879 E Marina 
Dr. on the common sidewalk/street area.  Eloise Laubach seconded the motion.  It passed 
unanimously. 
 
 d.  The fourth piece of new business was submitted by The Rendezvous 
Restaurant for enclosed seating for the patio.  However, it was withdrawn by Jason Altshuler 
and a new request will be submitted in the future for patio furniture for outside seating, instead. 
 
8)  There were no residents wishing to speak on non-agenda items.  However, Eloise suggested 
that members of the Foundation and members of Management, including the Restaurant, meet 
and develop a long-rang plan that the Foundation can help to fund rather than doing it month-
by-month. 
 Terry requested that a process be set up whereby Management communicates with the 
Foundation Committee regarding how many trees have been planted or will be planted, what 
types of trees were purchased with Foundation funds and approximately where they are located 
so that the Committee can, in turn, communicate that information to the Community that made 
the donations.  Mavis informed us that this used to happen in years past. 
 
9)  There will be no meeting in December.  The next meeting will be the second Wednesday in 
January, 2022.  The meeting was adjourned at 1:52 pm. 



Golf Committee Meeting notes – November 9, 2021 
 
1. Called to order at 1pm. 
 
2. Quorum present. 
 
3. Minutes of October meeting approved. 
 
4. Financials reviewed and approved. 
 
5. Brian commented that sprinklers will be blown out next week. The  waterfall at 9th 
hole will be cleaned up and excess greenery cleaned out.  Many compliments given for 
how good the course looks. 
 
6. Greg commented on how well the golf course was doing financially with the mild fall 
weather. 
 
7. Tom speaking for the Men's Club reported 63 at their banquet. 
 
8. Beulah reported that the Women's Club had a luncheon and last board 
meeting.  They are looking forward to a clock and a great 2022. The dress code came 
up and Greg offered a revised dress code, everyone liked it and it was adopted.  
 
9. The North lake fountain was discussed and a motion made and second to purchase a 
new lighted one, and similar lights purchased to add to the South Lake. 
 
10. Galvanized Diamond Plate was discussed to repair the bridge at #9, it was moved 
and seconded to purchase the steel plate. 
 
11. The last order of business was to cancel Dec. Jan. and Feb. meetings.  Moved, 
seconded and passed. 
 
12. No one from the audience asked to speak. 
 
13. Meeting adjourned. 
 
Mike George 

 



HGMD TREASURER’S REPORT for November 2021 Board Meeting  

  

Highlights of District Operations through October 

Enterprise Fund 

Enterprise Fund revenue through October was $2,147,000 which is about 
$249,100 less than expected. Enterprise Expenses through October were 
$1,936,100 which is about $393,800 less than anticipated.  

Recreation Fee income of $1,264,500 is as planned. The Recreation Vehicle Lot 
(RV Lot) income is about $16,000 less than budgeted as the lot was redesigned to 
aid in security and vehicle maneuverability. This necessary change resulted in 
fewer spaces available for rent. Clubhouse revenue exceeds the budgeted amount 
while Golf Course and Restaurant revenue still are impacted by Covid restrictions 
earlier in the year. 

Clubhouse and Restaurant and Capital Outlay expenses are less than budgeted. 
Other expenses (Golf course, Audit, Legal, Garden Plot) are in total about as 
planned. 

Restricted Funds 

Conservation Trust Fund (Lottery). The District has received $15,500 from the 
Colorado lottery and has spent $2,400 on District projects so far this year.  The 
bank account for the Conservation Trust Fund has a balance of $167,929. 

 Foundation Fund. The Foundation has received $1,700 in donations through 
October. The Foundation Fund has paid $594 for District projects. At October 31st, 
the bank account has a balance of $38,650 and there is an investment of 
$150,000 in CD’s. 

 Debt Service Fund. The District has received $491,300 in property tax revenue 
and $28,400 in specific ownership tax through October. At October 31st,  the Zion 
Bank held $604,500 for payment of principal and interest on the bond issue. The 
next principal payment of $270,000 and interest payment of $159,100 on the 
bond issue will be due  December 1st. 

 

 



 

    FOR THE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 2021 

     Budget   Actual 

Clubhouse Profit (loss)        ($59,832)                     ($48,802) 

Golf Profit (loss)                        ($19,660)                              ($9,837) 

Restaurant Profit (loss)            ($5,054)                                ($9,247) 

 

    YEAR TO DATE THROUGH OCTOBER 2021 

     Budget   Actual 

Clubhouse Profit (loss)            ($577.961)                              ($444,999) 

Golf Profit (loss)                        ($120,299)                              ($164,449) 

Restaurant Profit (loss)            ($56,448)                                ($86,677) 

 

 



HEATHER GARDENS BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE 
NOVEMBER 15, 2021, MEETING REPORT 

ZOOM MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Members of the Heather Gardens Budget & Finance Committee,  
  HGA Board of Directors, HGMD Board of Directors, and General Manager 
 
FROM:  Terry Hostetler, HGA Treasurer, and Bill Archambault, HGMD Treasurer 
 
Committee: Terry Hostetler, Co-Chair, Bill Archambault, Co-Chair, Craig Baldwin, 
   Harry Laubach, Ray Nash, Linda Serio, Randy Lane, and Richard Ferguson 
 
Staff:  Jon Rae, (CEO); Jason Altshuler (COO); Jerry Counts, (CFO); Ainissa Shiffer, Senior 

Accountant 
 
Audience:         Approximately 20 residents, including HGA Board Members and HGMD Board  
 Members. 
 
 
Welcome and Chair Comments:  The B&F Committee meeting was called to order at 10:02 AM. 
A quorum was established. Co-Chair Hostetler welcomed all members and residents present. 
 
Report by Raymond James, Financial Advisors. Nick Piccucci and Brian Trujillo reviewed the 
current investments and reminded the committee that certain investments would be maturing 
next year. They provided their opinion that interest rates will remain stable (low) until late 2022 
or early 2023. A committee member asked about the equity market. Brian mentioned that the 
equity markets are currently returning about 1.75% for a three-year investment. A committee 
member suggested that the investment committee should consider moving between $1 and $3 
million into investments. This will be discussed by the investment committee. Raymond James 
staff provided a chart showing the average inflation in the US between 1914 until 2021 has 
been 3.24%. A peak of nearly 15% was recorded in 1983 and a record low of -15.8% was 
recorded in 1921.  Over the last 4 to 5 months the inflation rate has been near 6%. The Federal 
Reserve forecasts a solid picture for the US Economy and estimated a 3.3% growth in the 
economy for 2022. 
 
The October 18, 2021, B&F Committee meeting report was accepted as presented. 
 
Monthly Operating Analysis Review:  Jerry Counts, CFO reviewed the October financial 
statements for HGA and HGMD. All questions were answered.  
 
 
 
 



Subcommittee and Other Reports: 
 
Audit Subcommittee:  Report was submitted.  
 
Insurance Subcommittee: No meeting. The CFO reported on the process of obtaining insurance 
for HGMD for 2022. This will be on the agenda for the December Budget and Finance 
Committee meeting. 
 
Capital Projects Subcommittee:  no meeting. 
 
Investment Update: See information above regarding report by Raymond James. 
 
Unfinished Business:    None 
 
 
New Business: 

1) Investment update on Inflation and Interest Rates. See above. 
 

2) Motion by Baldwin, seconded by Laubach and passed unanimously that the Budget 
and Finance Committee recommend that the Heather Gardens Association Board of 
Directors and the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve 
the amended changes in the Joint Budget and Finance Procedure Memorandum 
(JPM B-3) in section II, Paragraph (A) (1) as follows: 

 
1. Annually: Oversees the inventory of consumables and fixed assets that are 

reported on the Balance Sheet. These assets include the capital assets as 
detailed on the fixed asset schedule presented to the outside auditors, 
maintenance parts inventory, food, liquor, beer for the Restaurant, and retail 
items for the Golf Shop. 

 
While the motion passed as written unanimously there was discussion about other 
possible inventories such as paint, custodial supplies, and roads and grounds supplies.  
The Controller will study these areas and report back to the committee. 
 
3) Motion by Nash, seconded by Baldwin and passed unanimously the Budget and 

Finance Committee recommend that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 
Board of Directors waive the three-bid requirement and approve the purchase of an 
Otterbine Lake Fountain with lights for the south lake from L. L. Johnson for 
$8,399.84 and lights for the north lake fountain not to exceed $2,500.00 using 
Conservation Trust Funds (Lottery) for a total of $10,899.94. This is an unbudgeted 
item. 

4) Motion by Laubach, seconded by Baldwin and passed unanimously that the Budget 
and Finance Committee recommend that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 
Board of Directors waive the three-bid requirement and approve the repair of the 



golf course bridge by Custom Welding & Fabrications, Inc. for $9,895.00 using funds 
available from the Conservation Trust Fund (Lottery). This is an unbudgeted item. 

 
Members of the audience wishing to speak on non-agenda items. None. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:45 AM. 
 
The next regular meeting of the Committee will be on December 20, 2021, at 10 AM. The 
Committee will meet in the Board Room and the meeting will also be available for residents on 
Zoom. 

 
 

 



HEATHER GARDEN METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
BOARD ACTION 
November 18, 2021 
 
Motion:  Consider Ratifying Clubhouse Replacement of two Hot Water Storage 
Tanks  

 
Based upon the recommendation of the Maintenance Department, I move that the 
Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors ratify the expenditure for the 
work that has been performed by Colorado Mechanical to furnish and install 2 new 200-
gallon Lochinvar Water Storage Tanks in the Clubhouse’s equipment room for the cost of 
$32,904.  This is an unbudgeted emergency replacement.  Capital funds were utilized.   
 
 
Motion by __David Funk____________Seconded by_____________________ 
 
Outcome of vote:   
 
For_____ Against_____ Absent/abstained_____ 
 
_____The motion is adopted. 
 
_____The motion is not adopted. 
 
 
_________________________ 
David Funk, President  
Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 













































Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 

Date: November 18, 2021 

Motion:  Consider accepting the revisions to the Heather Gardens Foundation 
Procedure Memorandum  

Based on the recommendations of the Foundation Committee, I move that the Heather 

Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors accept the revisions to the Heather Gardens 

Foundation Procedure Memorandum as attached (Tentative consideration for approval 

December 23, 2021). 

Motion by:    Eloise Laubach   Seconded by:  ____________________ 

Outcome of vote: 

For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _____ 

___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 

___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 

________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 



2888 S. HEATHER GARDENS WAY • AURORA, CO 80014 • 303.755.0652 (OFFICE) • 303.745.5253 (FAX) 

HEATHER GARDENS FOUNDATION 

PROCEDURE MEMORANDUM 

Adopted July 18, 2019 and Effective August 29, 2019 

Updated January 16, 2020 

Updated November 18, 2021 



HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT PROCEDURE 
MEMORANDUM 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 
January 16, 2020November 18, 2021 PM F-1 

Page 2 of 5 

HEATHER GARDENS FOUNDATION 

Date Adopted: July 18, 2019, Effective August 29, 2019, Updated January 16, 
2020, Updated November 18, 2021 

Document Type: Procedure Memoranda, F-1 

Attachment (s): Not Applicable 

This Procedure Memorandum shall supersede all previous versions of the Procedure 
Memorandum and Functions and Policy Manuals for the Foundation Committee, as well 
as all previous resolutions, actions and informal practices and policies of the District or 
portions thereof which may be in conflict with the provisions hereof.  

ARTICLE I – BACKGROUND & PURPOSE 

The Foundation Committee is a standing committee authorized by the Board of Directors 
(Board) of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District (District). 

The purpose of the Foundation Committee is to serve in an advisory role and solicit, 
review and approve all donations to the District, maintain a record book and publicize the 
activities of The Heather Gardens Foundation (Foundation). 

The Foundation Committee recognizes that the Foundation was originally formed as a 
non-profit corporation under the laws of the State of Colorado, pursuant to Articles of 
Incorporation dated June 1991 and recognized by a Certification of Incorporation issued 
by the Colorado Secretary of State dated June 27, 1991 and currently continues in 
existence as a the Foundation Committee and funds donated thereto ares presented as 
a restricted account consistent with the Foundation donors’ instructions. 

All capitalized terms not herein defined shall be defined as presented in the District’s 
Bylaws or Rules and Regulations. 

ARTICLE II - COMPOSITION 

The Foundation Committee shall be composed of the chairperson (Board member 
appointed to the Foundation Committee by the President of the Board), the District’s 
Agent (without vote), and a minimum of (4) four and a maximum of (7) seven eligible 
electors of the District. 

ARTICLE III – PROCEDURES 

Section 1. Committee Chairperson.  The chairperson chairs all meetings of the 
Foundation Committee and appoints all Foundation Committee members from eligible 



HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT PROCEDURE 
MEMORANDUM 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 
January 16, 2020November 18, 2021 PM F-1 

Page 3 of 5 

electors of the District that have applied therefor.  The chairperson also counsels with 
Residents and interested parties regarding the donations and proposed projects, 
publicizes activities of the Foundation (including in the Heather ‘n Yon), and verifies that 
monthly donations match the financial report prepared by the Controller.  The chairperson 
reports to the Board. 

Section 2. Committee Duties and Responsibilities.  

A. Evaluates donations to the Foundation and accepts only those determined
to be suitable and appropriately intended for the benefit of the District.

B. Accepts and evaluates proposed projects received from individual
committee members, the District, and/or members of the public.  Evaluation
consists of determining if funding is available and if the project will be for
the benefit of the District.  Assures that the project meets the décor of the
District Facilities.

C. Submit all Foundation Committee approved projects to the Board for their
consideration.  Upon District approval, the Foundation Committee will
determine the process and/or procedure for completion of projects.

D. Oversee use of and requests for changes to the kiosk located in the
Clubhouse lobby (Kiosk) as provided herein.

E.D. Annually review rules and regulations applicable to the Foundation and
recommend changes thereto, as needed, to the Board. 

ARTICLE IV – POLICIES 

Section 1. Non-Discrimination Policy.  The District will not exclude anyone from 
making donations to the Foundation based on national origin, race, color, physical 
handicap, or sexual orientation.   

Section 2. Donation/Project Policy.  Donations to the District are accepted by the 
Foundation if they are suitable and appropriately intended for the benefit of all members 
of the District.   

A. Persons wishing to make a donation are asked to complete a donation form
created by the Foundation Committee and available in the Management
Office and Clubhouse lobby.  These donations may be tax deductible.

B. Donations should be delivered to the Heather Gardens Management Office
for deposit into the Foundation Account.  The Controller will post said
donations into the designated category (Clubhouse, Golf, Roads &



HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT PROCEDURE 
MEMORANDUM 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 
January 16, 2020November 18, 2021 PM F-1 

Page 4 of 5 

Grounds, Unspecified funds, etc.). The donations form is sent to the Board 
Assistant, who drafts the letter of acknowledgment for the chairperson to 
sign. Once signed, the letter is then sent by the Board Assistant to the 
donor, the honoree, or the family of donations sent in memory. The 
chairperson verifies the amount against the monthly financials provided by 
the Controller. 

C. For unspecified donations, the Foundation Committee has the prerogative
of using the donation on the most current project or may reserve it for a
future project.

D. Donations to the Foundation shall not be used for routine maintenance of
District Facilities or Heather Gardens Association property.

E. Donations designated for use in a specific area of the District shall be
utilized only in the specified area.  Donations that come in for a specific
project shall be utilized for that project until it is totally funded.  Excess
donations that come in for a project will be moved to the unspecified funds
to be used on future projects.

F. All projects considered must be for use on District propertiesfor the benefit
of the District and available to all Residents and Owners.  Clubs and
organizations requesting Foundation funds must be open to all Residents
and Owners and shall not have restricted criteria to become a part of the
Club or organization.  Project requests for supplies that will be depleted and
would be considered as an individual student or club expense will not be
considered.

Section 3. Kiosk.  The primary functions of the Kiosk are to track Foundation 
donations, provide easy access to review donations, allow family members and 
Resident’s access to names of individuals who donated in their loved one’s name.  The 
Kiosk also functions to disseminate useful information regarding community activities, 
classes, trips, and special events, provide access to restaurant and golf shop information 
and showcases what the District has to offer as a community.  The Kiosk was purchased 
with donated funds and shall be utilized as follows: 

A. Donations to the Foundation are to be input into the Kiosk by the Heather
Gardens Management Office on a monthly basis.

B. All requests for changes or additions to the Kiosk shall be submitted to the
Foundation Committee for review.  If change requests fall outside of the
Foundation Procedure Memorandum (PM) F-1 guidelines the request shall
be sent to the Board for consideration.



HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT PROCEDURE 
MEMORANDUM 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 
January 16, 2020November 18, 2021 PM F-1 

Page 5 of 5 

C. Requests that require outside technical support may be funded by the
District.



Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 

Date: November 18, 2021 

Motion:  Consider Accepting the Revisions to the Heather Gardens Joint Budget and 
Finance Procedure Memorandum JPM B-3

Based on the recommendations of the Budget and Finance Committee, I move that the 

Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors accept the revisions to the Heather 

Gardens Joint Budget and Finance Procedure Memorandum JPM B-3 as attached

(Tentative consideration for approval December 23, 2021). 

Motion by:    Bill Archambault   Seconded by:  ____________________ 

Outcome of vote: 

For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _____ 

___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 

___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 

________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 

Explanation:  All the departments are taking inventory of non-capital items (chairs, tables, 

desks, bookcases, etc.), which are expensed when incurred and not added to our fixed asset 

schedule.   We are expending significant labor time documenting items that cannot be verified 

against a General Ledger account.   

The items that should be inventory are fixed asset items which has a schedule that is prepared 

for the auditors, and maintenance parts inventory, restaurant food, liquor, and beer, and retail 

items in the Golf Shop.  All these inventories have General Ledger accounts that need to be 

supported.   



HEATHER GARDENS Association    HEATHER GARDENS Metropolitan District 
Board of Directors Board of Directors 
Approved February 18, 2020 Approved February 20, 2020 

HGA - February 18, 2020 HGMD – February 20, 2020 
JPM B-3 

Page 1 of 7 

HEATHER GARDENS BUDGET and FINANCE 
INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRAM 

Joint Procedure Memorandum JPM B-3 

This Heather Gardens Budget and Finance (B&F) Joint Procedures Memorandum 

(JPM B-3) replaces PM B-3, Budget and Finance Internal Audit Program, dated August 

9, 2011 February 18 and 20, 2020, which should be removed from your file and 

destroyed.   

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

I. BACKGROUND ................................................................................................ 2 

II.  RESPONSIBILITIES ....................................................................................... 2 
Audit Subcommittee ..................................................................................... 2 

Annually .................................................................................................. 2 
Monthly ................................................................................................... 2 
Random Audits ....................................................................................... 2 

Treasurer ...................................................................................................... 3 
Board of Directors ........................................................................................ 3 

III.  PROCEDURES .............................................................................................. 3 
Review of Previous Month’s Invoices ........................................................... 4 
Reporting Findings of Routine Audits ........................................................... 5 
Special Audits ............................................................................................... 5 
Corrective Action .......................................................................................... 6 



HEATHER GARDENS BUDGET & FINANCE JPM B-3 

HGA - February 18, 2020 HGMD – February 20, 2020 
JPM B-3 

Page 2 of 7 

A. The Management Agreement dated between the Heather Gardens Association

(Association) and the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District (District) provides for

shared advisory committees to serve both the Association and District Boards.

B. The Heather Gardens Budget and Finance Joint Procedure Memorandum (JPM

B-1), approved by the Association and District Boards, is authorized as a shared

advisory committee based on the Management Agreement.  JPM B-1 defines the

Internal Audit Program and the Audit Subcommittee.  It authorizes the Audit

Subcommittee to assist the B&F Committee in performing its functions.  This

Heather Gardens Joint Procedure Memorandum (JPM B-3) defines the

composition and functions of the Audit Subcommittee.

C. The Association and District Treasurers jointly appoint the Chair of the Audit

Subcommittee.  The Audit Subcommittee is composed of a maximum of 7

individuals who preferably have financial, administrative, and/or audit experience

in the industry and public service procedures and processes.  It reports to the

Association and District Board of Directors (the Boards) through the B&F

Committee chair.

A. AUDIT SUBCOMMITTEE.

1. Annually:  Oversees the inventory of consumables and fixed assets that

are reported on the Balance Sheet.  These assets include, but are not

limited to, the capital assets as detailed on the fixed assest schedule

presented to the outside auditors, goods, and maintenance parts

inventoryies, food, liquor, beer for of the Restaurant, Clubhouse, Golf

Program, and Administrative Offices and retail items for the Golf Shop.

2. Monthly:  Reviews previous month’s paid invoices.

I. BACKGROUND

II. RESPONSIBILITIES



HEATHER GARDENS BUDGET & FINANCE JPM B-3 

HGA - February 18, 2020 HGMD – February 20, 2020 
JPM B-3 

Page 3 of 7 

3. Random Audits include but are not limited to:

a. Petty cash.

b. Clubhouse cash procedures for class registration, trips, and special

events.

c. Restaurant cash and credit card handling procedures.

d. Golf course cash and credit card handling procedures.

e. Such other special audits as requested by an appropriate

Association or District authority or as deemed appropriate based on

knowledge internal to the Subcommittee.

f. Prepare written reports on the results of all audits, including

findings and recommendations, submit them to the Association and

District Treasurers who reports the results at regular meetings of

the B&F Committee.

g. Perform any other task within the expertise of the subcommittee as

requested by the Association and District Boards of Directors or the

B&F Committee.

B. TREASURERS OF THE BOARDS.

1. Review audits performed by the Audit Subcommittee and includes any

findings and recommendations concerning audit results in a memo to the

Association and District Boards.

2. Evaluate special audit requests from other Association and District parties

and the Audit Subcommittee, and report to the Boards.

3. Association Treasurer reviews bank reconciliations for the Association.

The District Treasurer reviews bank reconciliations for the District.  Status

reports will be provided to the appropriate Board.

C. BOARDS OF DIRECTORS.

1. Acts on recommendations from the Audit Subcommittee through the B&F

Committee.



HEATHER GARDENS BUDGET & FINANCE JPM B-3 

HGA - February 18, 2020 HGMD – February 20, 2020 
JPM B-3 

Page 4 of 7 

A. REVIEW OF PREVIOUS MONTH’S INVOICES.  The review includes, but not

limited to, the following steps: 

1. Verify that purchase order has been completed and attached, when

appropriate.

2. Verify that the invoice has received proper Management approval and that

each individual invoice is within the appropriate spending authority.  As

approved by the appropriate Board.

3. Verify that the expenditure has been coded to the proper department.

4. Review to ensure that available cash discounts are taken and note any

errors.

5. Verify that the check copy amount equals the total of the invoices

attached.

6. Verify that the check amount equals that shown on the check register

listing for the month.

7. Verify that all checks recorded on the check register for the month are

accounted for.

8. The Chair initials and dates each page of the check register indicating that

all checks listed have been verified.

9. Controller retains the check register for review in the annual audit process.

B. Annual Inventory:

1. In collaboration with Management, the Subcommittee Chair will supervise the

annual inventory of the Association and District properties by:

a. Annually recruiting 7 to 8 residents to assist in the December property

inventory process.

b. Assigning the volunteers to work with staff.

III. PROCEDURES



HEATHER GARDENS BUDGET & FINANCE JPM B-3 

HGA - February 18, 2020 HGMD – February 20, 2020 
JPM B-3 

Page 5 of 7 

c. Assigning a portion of the inventory to each team using the Management

prepared inventory sheets.

d. Collecting, reviewing, and certifying the results as correct and submitting

them to Management for recording in the inventory database.

e. Reporting the inventory results, noting any differences, to the Association

and District Treasurers.

2. Management and Subcommittee inventory teams will revise and verify

items in the Inventory Database.

a. The staff and volunteer team members will separately count and verify the

inventory and record the results.

b. Log to-be-added items that are not on the inventory.

c. Log as missing any items that were not found.

3. Management will record the results in the inventory database.

C. Review Petty Cash Accounts.

1. A member of the Subcommittee and Management will review the petty cash

accounts.

D. With the Treasurers, review the bank reconciliations.

E. REPORTING FINDINGS OF ROUTINE AUDITS.

1. Routine audits are those that are performed on a regular basis, having

approximately the same scope and using substantially the same methods and

techniques in each audit.

2. Subcommittee findings and recommendations of routine audits are reported in

writing to the Association and District Treasurers. The Treasurers, in turn,

include a summary of the Subcommittee’s activities in the report to the B&F

Committee at its monthly meeting.

3. The Association or District Treasurer recommends to the appropriate Board

those actions deemed necessary in response to the findings and

recommendations of the audit. The Treasurers may include an evaluation of

the findings and recommendations of the audit but may not change them.



HEATHER GARDENS BUDGET & FINANCE JPM B-3 

HGA - February 18, 2020 HGMD – February 20, 2020 
JPM B-3 

Page 6 of 7 

F. SPECIAL AUDITS.  Special audits are audits performed on an as-required basis

in response to a request by the Association or District Treasurer, other

Association or District committees, the Association or District Board of Directors,

or Management.  The Audit Subcommittee may also conduct special audits

based on its own initiative and studies of various systems used by the

Association to discharge its responsibilities under the Association Declaration of

Condominium and the Bylaws of the Association and District and the

Association-District Management Agreement.

1. Requests for special audits must be in writing, signed by the responsible

individual, and must be specific as to the scope of the audit.

2. Special audit requests must be routed to the Audit Subcommittee through the

Treasurers.  The Treasurers will give direction to the Audit Subcommittee as

to the scope, content, and reporting requirements of the special audit.

3. At the conclusion of the special audit, the Audit Subcommittee prepares its

report, in writing, and:

a. Submits it to the requesting party through the appropriate

Treasurer.

b. The Association or District Treasurer includes the results of the

audit in the monthly report at the B&F Committee meeting and the

appropriate Board meeting.

4. In reporting the findings of a special audit, the Treasurers may include an

evaluation of the findings and recommendations of the audit but may not

change them

G. CORRECTIVE ACTION.

1. In the event that an internal audit, routine or special, reports a discrepancy

or recommends a change in a procedure or system, additional action is

required.

a. The party responsible for the audited function must prepare a

response, in writing, detailing the corrective action to be taken or

specific reason the corrective action should not be implemented.



HEATHER GARDENS BUDGET & FINANCE JPM B-3 

HGA - February 18, 2020 HGMD – February 20, 2020 
JPM B-3 

Page 7 of 7 

b. The responsible party's response is routed the same way as the

audit report (see C.3. above) containing the discrepancy or

recommended system change.

2. Responsibility of the Treasurers and the Subcommittee ends when a

discrepancy is reported, or a change in procedure or system is

recommended. Corrective action is the responsibility of the Board.

_________________________________ ______________________________ 
Jill Bacon, Association President      Craig Baldwin David Funk, District 

President 



Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 

Date: November 18, 2021 

Motion:  Consider Using Foundation Funds to purchase a Christmas Tree for Clubhouse 

Based on the recommendations of the Foundation Committee, I move that the Heather 

Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors authorize the use of the $1,000 in Foundation 

Funds for the purchase of a Christmas Tree for the Heather Gardens Clubhouse.    

Motion by:    Eloise Laubach  Seconded by:  ____________________ 

Outcome of vote: 

For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _____ 

___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 

___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 

________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 

Explanation:   The Clubhouse is requesting Foundation funding for a Christmas Tree to replace 
the old one that has been used for many years.  They are hoping to purchase the tree before 
the Christmas season this year.   



Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 

Date: November 18, 2021 

Motion:  Consider Using Foundation Funds for Roads and Grounds Project 

Based on the recommendations of the Foundation Committee, I move that the Heather 

Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors authorize the use of $3,762 in Foundation 

Funds for the purchase of materials for a retaining wall and bench pad project to be located at 

approximately 13879 E Marina Dr near the common sidewalk area.   

Motion by:    Eloise Laubach  Seconded by:  ____________________ 

Outcome of vote: 

For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _____ 

___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 

___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 

________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 

Explanation:   The total funding request of $3,762 is for materials only as Roads and Grounds 
will do the work. 



Retaining wall/Bench Pad Project 

Retaining Wall (Home Depot) 

40 Linear Feet @ 7 blocks high = 320 Bricks 

320 blocks * $2.58 = $830 ($897.00 including tax) 

1 yard road base @37.49/yrd. $120 delivery  

$897.00 + $157.50 = $1054.50 

Bench Pad (Lowes) 

60 sq. ft. 

35 pavers * $ 4.18 = $146.30 ($159.00 including tax) 

$159.00 

Sod (Green Valley Turf) 

200 sq. ft. = $155.00 (Colorado blue) 

Soil amendment (Pioneer Landscape Supply) $38.95/yard 

3 yards compost = $116.85 

Delivery $120 

$155.00 + $116.85 + $120.00 = $ 391.85  

Mulch 

10 yards Washington Cedar (Pioneer) $58.95/yard 

$589.50 ($636.66 including tax) 

Delivery $120 

$636.66 + $120.00 = $756.66 

Tiller Rental 

1-day approx…$200



Total Estimate for Materials ONLY 

$1054.50 

$391.85 

$159.00 

$756.66 

$200.00 

$2562.01 TOTAL 

$3762.01 (INCLUDING BENCH*) 

*Benches vary in price…$1200.00 is a reasonable expectation for the cost of a commercial park bench.


	0-21.11.18 - HGMD Regular Meeting Agenda
	1-21.10.14 - draft HGMD Special Meeting Minutes -1
	2-21.11 - Copy of EOM Report October 2021
	3-21.11 - CRC Report 09 November 2021
	4-21.11.10 - Foundation Committee Report-11-10-21
	5-21.11.09 - Golf Report - November 09 2021
	6-21.11 - Treasurer report November 2021
	7-21.11.15 - B& F notes meeting November 15 2021 -1
	8-21.11 - Ratify Motion for Cluhbouse 2 hot water tanks
	9-Ratify Club&Rest replacement 2 hot water storage tanks20211116_15374213
	10-21.11 - Motion South Lake Fountain with lights and North Lake Fountain lights
	11-21.11 - South Lake Fountain material
	12-21.11 - Motion Using Lottery Funds to repair Golf Bridge
	13-21.11 - Repair of the Golf Bridge material-1
	14-21.11 - Motion to Consider to accept Foundation PM
	15-2020-01-16 HGMD HG Foundation Procedure Memorandum (BOARD APPROVED) (11-07-2021 Redline)
	16-21.11 - Motion to Consider to accept B&F  PM
	18-21.11 - Motion to Consider to purchase a Christmas Tree $1000
	19-21.11 - Motion to Consider using Foundation Funds for the R&G project
	20-Pages from 21.11 - Foundation Agenda & Packet -2



